
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      May, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   7.9 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   14.0 mg/L (30Max.)    15.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    13.4 mg/L (25 Max.)    30.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   13.8 mg/L (25 Max.)    26.6 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Ashley Massey 

Laboratory Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 6

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 310

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 248

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 191

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 112

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 52,739

PWR RODDER #1: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 38

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 4

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 6

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 21

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 68

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 16

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 36

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 8

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 22

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 36

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 93

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 13

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,995

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 250

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 175

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 39

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 255

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 529

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 133,290

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 198,906

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 165,913

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 50,615

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 154,504

T V  #1
# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 93,460

T V  #2
# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 92,544

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

Repairs 1 9 93 5 12 5 125

# of MH's Grouted 0 5 99 3 7 3 117

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 8.0 31 12.0 3.0 0.0 54.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 22 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 102 186 9,083 216 0 9,587

PWR RODDER #1: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 1 1 2 2 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

Miscellaneous 0 2 2 1 1 0 6

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 3 3 5 0 1 13

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 0 2 1 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 1 1 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 2 1 0 5

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 1 4 2 0 0 7

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 22 1 0 0 23

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 10 0 0 10

Stop-Ups 2 3 12 13 4 4 38

Private Lines 2 2 9 11 4 3 31

Cave-Ins 1 2 5 0 0 0 8

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 10 33 7 1 4 56

Total  Calls 4 15 48 22 6 8 103

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,017 1,839 3,262 19,156 1,691 1,112 30,077

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,397 1,782 27,661 5,817 0 0 52,657

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 9,594 0 10,318 0 19,912

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,177 30,080 0 0 0 32,257

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 13,559 0 17,186 2,726 0 33,471

T V  #1

# of  Ft  3,642 2,730 1,454 13,675 799 6 22,306

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 13,150 0 2,427 2,893 0 18,470

NLR Wastewater Collection Systems Department

Work Recap by Ward
May-18



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A 

20
04

-2
01

8\
20

18
 A

G
EN

D
A\

JU
N

E\
C

op
y 

of
 A

nn
ua

l o
ve

rfl
ow

s 
an

d 
ra

in
fa

ll 
(n

ew
 fo

rm
at

)F
ile

 #
1

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

  E
la

in
e 

An
de

rs
on

1

Pe
rio

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

: J
an

ua
ry

 1
,  

20
08

th
ru

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
31

.0
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

13

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
35

.3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

6

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
34

.8
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

5

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
30

.4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

3

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

51
.1

5
27

.6
7

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
89

10
1

11
2

11
9

93
89

97
12

2
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

27

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: June 12, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 8, 2018 MEETING  
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2018 
 

(4) WEST LEVY/212 SID BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2016 CHANGE ORDER #1 
 

(5) PURCHASE TWO NEW VEHICLES FROM STATE CONTRACT – PUMP MAINTENANCE PARTS 
TRUCK AND SCADA TECHNICIAN TRUCK 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the May 8, 2018 Committee Meeting  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 MINUTES - 05.08.2018 
 PAGE 1 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MAY 8, 2018 

 
 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor 

Mike Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from 

the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. 

Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Sam 

Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, 

Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its April 10, 2018 meeting. 

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2018 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for April  2018.  There 

being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for April 2018 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,565,660.46 and transfers between accounts of $1,319,639.26.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for April 2018. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the bids received on Thursday, April 26, 2018 

at 1:00 p.m. for the East Maryland Avenue Force Main Relocation Project.  The 

project consists of relocating approximately 1,670 linear feet of 6" cast-iron main 

with 6" SDR-21 PVC in order to avoid the identified conflicts during the City of 

Sherwood’s East Maryland Avenue Improvements.  The low bid was submitted by 

Diamond Construction of North Little Rock, Arkansas in the amount of 

$105,796.00.  The project will be funded using the 2018 North Little Rock 



 

 MINUTES - 05.08.2018 
 PAGE 2 

Wastewater General Funds.  An amount of $125,000.00 was budgeted for this 

project.  It was also noted that this was a staff design and bid project.  A motion was 

then made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award 

the contract for the East Maryland Avenue Force Main Relocation Project to 

Diamond Construction of North Little Rock, Arkansas in the amount of 

$105,796.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The staff has prepared bid documents for the pipe bursting pipeline 

rehabilitation in the South Levy and Indian Hills areas based on the 2016 Sewer 

System Evaluation Survey.  The project includes pipe bursting rehabilitation of 

approximately 41,178 linear feet of 4", 6", 8" and 12" gravity sewer mains.  The 

estimated cost for the project is $3,500,000.00 which will be funded through the 

2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to advertise for bids for 

South Levy and Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting contingent upon receiving 

authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The staff has also prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place pipeline 

rehabilitation (CIPP) in the South Levy and Indian Hills areas based on the 2016 

Sewer System Evaluation Survey.  The project includes internal lining of 

approximately 47,612 linear feet (approximately 9 miles) of 6", 8", 10", 12", 15", 21" 

and 24" gravity sewer mains.  The estimated cost for this project is $2,965,000.00 

which will also be funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan.  A motion 

was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to advertise 

for bids for South Levy and Indian Hills Basins Cured-in-Place Pipe Rehabilitation 

contingent upon receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources 

Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the City of North Little Rock is 

purchasing a 1.03 acre property located at 9906 East Highway 165, North Little 

Rock, Arkansas for a fire station.  This property is subject to the Wilcox Basin fee 

which is calculated as: 1.03 ac x $2040/ac - $2,101.20.  The staff understands that 

the 1.03 acre will be subdivided from a larger 11.25 acre parcel and that the Wilcox 

Basin fee will still be required for the remaining approximate 10.22 acres.  A motion 

was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith to authorize Mr. Wilkins as 

Director, to waive the basin fee for the 1.03 acres located at 9906 East Highway 165, 

North Little Rock Arkansas for a City of North Little Rock fire station.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 



 

 MINUTES - 05.08.2018 
 PAGE 3 

 Next Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that the Collections Systems 

currently maintains one truck designated for trouble calls.  This vehicle is used for 

the on-call 24/7 crew in order to provide quick response to citizens dealing with 

sewer issues.  Currently the trouble truck is a 2011 Chevy Silverado 2500 4x4 

extended cab that has  216,889 miles on it.  The Utility would like to replace this 

truck with a new 3/4 ton extended cab 4x4 truck.  The Collections Systems 2018 

budget is approved for $25,000.00 to purchase a new trouble truck.  A motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith to authorize the staff to purchase a 3/4 

ton extended cab 4x4 truck from the State Contract in the amount of $26,225.00.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. McGlothin from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:29 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for April 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,981,423.11 

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,235,666.67 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
4

0
5

0
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
29

/1
8

4
4

0
5

1
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
29

/1
8

4
4

0
5

2
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

29
/1

8
4

4
0

5
3

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

20
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

29
/1

8
4

4
0

5
4

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

en
tra

liz
ed

 S
up

po
rt 

R
eg

is
try

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
77

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
29

/1
8

A
F

C
-0

9
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

21
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
29

/2
01

8 
N

A
T

-0
9

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

6.
31

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

29
/2

01
8

P
R

-0
9

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 3
7,

82
9.

23
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

29
/2

01
8

4
4

0
5

5
A-

1 
R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
88

 T
ow

ed
 U

ni
t #

12
9 

Fr
om

 P
la

nt
 to

 J
oe

's
 G

ar
ag

e
4

4
0

5
6

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

11
7.

33
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

/P
ip

in
g 

Pa
rts

 - 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 C
hl

or
in

e 
Bl

dg
4

4
0

5
7

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
70

4.
53

 D
at

a 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
FL

TP
, C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

C
AW

4
4

0
5

8
Ba

tte
ry

 O
ut

fit
te

rs
91

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Ba
tte

ry
 fo

r M
au

m
el

le
 P

la
nt

 G
en

 S
et

4
4

0
5

9
BC

S,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

33
0.

00
 G

at
e 

1 
R

ep
ai

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
d 

C
el

l U
ni

t, 
La

bo
r &

 D
riv

e 
Ti

m
e-

U
ni

t S
en

t i
n 

to
 S

ee
 if

 
C

ov
er

ed
 U

nd
er

 W
ar

ra
nt

y
4

4
0

6
0

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

56
9.

45
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
4

0
6

1
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
gr

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

08
 G

as
:  

M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y 
PS

 a
nd

 S
em

in
ol

e 
E,

 S
em

in
ol

e 
W

, C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
 &

  N
ew

 
Be

df
or

d 
PS

 G
en

er
at

or
s

4
4

0
6

2
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
   

42
9.

08
 F

irs
t A

id
 S

up
pl

ie
s/

C
S&

E,
 O

ps
, P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
, L

ab
4

4
0

6
3

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

2,
54

1.
15

 W
ee

kl
y 

U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

, M
on

th
ly

 C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
R

es
tro

om
s 

C
S&

E,
 B

iw
ee

kl
y 

M
at

 S
er

vi
ce

, T
ow

el
 R

ef
ill 

at
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, O
SH

A 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 S
af

et
y 

Sh
oe

s 
4 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
4

4
0

6
4

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Po
in

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

83
 N

et
w

or
d 

C
ar

d 
- 1

 W
or

k 
St

at
io

n 
/L

ig
ht

en
in

g 
Lo

ss
4

4
0

6
5

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

3.
93

 A
sp

ha
lt 

Su
rfa

ce
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

,2
,3

,4
4

4
0

6
6

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

27
8.

76
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

/F
itt

in
gs

 U
ni

t #
12

2;
 O

il 
Fi

lte
rs

/U
ni

t #
10

4
4

4
0

6
7

D
av

id
 B

ar
ry

 S
tro

m
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

00
 R

ep
ai

r W
oo

d 
Fe

nc
e 

- W
ar

d 
2 

(D
ue

 to
 R

ep
ai

r o
n 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
n)

4
4

0
6

8
D

ig
ita

l P
rin

t &
 Im

ag
in

g 
of

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

   
42

3.
03

 L
et

te
rh

ea
d 

En
ve

lo
pe

s,
 W

in
do

w
 E

nv
el

op
es

, S
eq

ue
nt

ia
l R

ec
ei

pt
 B

oo
ks

 
4

4
0

6
9

EG
P,

PL
LC

 $
   

   
   

4,
60

9.
44

 F
in

al
 B

illi
ng

 - 
20

17
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t A

ud
it

4
4

0
7

0
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
27

0.
57

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 to

 E
xt

en
d 

Et
he

rn
et

 to
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 O
ffi

ce
; B

re
ak

er
s 

N
or

fo
lk

 P
S

4
4

0
7

1
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
9,

88
7.

57
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

N
ay

lo
r, 

Q
ua

pa
w

, M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

M
W

W
TP

 #
4,

 M
W

W
TP

 #
2 

& 
#3

, M
W

W
TP

 
M

ai
n,

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 P
S,

 M
W

W
TP

 E
Q

/S
ur

ge
, M

W
W

TP
 M

ai
nt

/T
ra

in
in

g,
 

R
id

ge
la

nd
/O

do
m

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, D

ur
an

go
, T

ow
n 

C
en

te
r, 

M
as

te
rs

 P
la

ce
, 

La
w

re
nc

e,
 N

or
fo

lk
, R

iv
er

 R
un

, P
al

is
ad

es
, M

au
m

el
le

 #
2 

PS
4

4
0

7
2

Ex
pr

es
s 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

tra
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
56

 F
ul

l S
er

vi
ce

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
98

4
4

0
7

3
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

47
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
Ti

re
 R

ot
at

io
n 

U
ni

t #
11

5
4

4
0

7
4

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
32

 C
on

cr
et

e 
M

ix
, R

eb
ar

 S
ta

ke
s-

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r; 

H
os

e 
H

an
ge

r, 
El

ec
tri

c 
Ta

pe
, B

at
te

ry
 

Te
rm

in
al

s,
 T

hr
ea

d 
N

oz
zl

e,
 W

oo
d 

Th
re

ad
, S

hu
to

ff,
 U

til
ity

 G
lo

ve
, R

ub
be

r H
os

e-
M

W
W

TP

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

0
7

5
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
95

0.
57

 R
ep

ai
r V

el
oc

ity
 A

na
ly

ze
r M

od
ul

e-
Fl

ow
 M

et
er

4
4

0
7

6
H

C
I

 $
   

   
   

5,
37

6.
45

 
R

ep
la

ce
 1

2 
Te

le
ph

on
es

, 3
 C

ar
ds

/L
ig

ht
en

in
g 

Lo
ss

4
4

0
7

7
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

29
5.

26
 

Vi
ny

l A
ng

le
 P

lu
gs

, R
es

in
 S

ol
de

r, 
5 

G
al

 W
at

er
 C

oo
le

r, 
To

gg
le

 S
w

itc
h,

 C
ov

er
, 

G
re

as
e 

Fi
tti

ng
, D

ra
in

ag
e 

& 
Si

de
w

al
k 

R
ep

ai
r M

at
er

ia
ls

, 4
 S

in
gl

e 
C

ut
 K

ey
s,

 F
ire

 A
nt

 
Ki

lle
r, 

La
w

n 
M

ow
er

 B
la

de
, S

cr
ew

s,
 W

as
he

rs
, C

on
du

it,
 S

af
et

y 
Ve

st
s,

 W
ee

de
at

er
, 

W
ee

de
at

er
 L

in
e,

 F
le

x 
H

an
dl

e,
 S

oc
ke

ts
, T

hr
ea

de
d 

R
od

, H
ex

 N
ut

s,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Bl
oc

ks
, A

nc
ho

r S
ha

ck
le

 S
cr

ew
 P

in
s,

 G
lu

e 
Tr

ap
s,

 S
te

el
 A

ng
le

, E
xp

an
si

on
 F

oa
m

, 
Q

ui
ck

 S
et

, G
rin

di
ng

 W
he

el
, T

ro
w

el
s,

 M
as

on
ry

 B
ru

sh
4

4
0

7
8

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

45
8.

58
 

Ex
ca

va
to

r B
ob

ca
t, 

Br
ea

ke
r B

ob
ca

t, 
Sc

is
so

rs
 L

ift
 T

ra
ile

r, 
Se

lf 
Pr

op
el

le
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Sa

w
 fo

r V
ar

io
us

 J
ob

s
4

4
0

7
9

In
st

ru
m

en
t &

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
94

8.
00

 
C

on
fig

ur
e 

C
el

l R
ou

te
rs

 S
C

AD
A-

FL
TP

, 5
-M

i, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

, S
hi

llc
ut

t
4

4
0

8
0

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

75
 1

 T
ire

, B
al

an
ce

, S
en

so
rs

 - 
U

ni
t #

 1
17

4
4

0
8

1
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

4.
35

 J
an

ito
ria

l A
pr

il 
- A

dm
in

, C
S&

E,
 L

ab
4

4
0

8
2

Je
ffe

ry
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 
 $

   
   

   
   

16
8.

84
 1

8.
5 

To
ns

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d
4

4
0

8
3

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
- 1

6 
Lo

ad
s 

4/
24

 - 
4/

30
4

4
0

8
4

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
29

0.
35

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e&

 L
ig

ht
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

U
ni

t #
00

; C
od

e 
Te

st
, R

ep
ai

r I
nj

ec
to

r W
ire

s 
U

ni
t #

 
12

9;
 A

BS
 W

he
el

 S
pe

ed
 S

en
so

r, 
Fr

on
t W

he
el

 S
ea

l, 
4

4
0

8
5

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
24

0.
90

 R
ai

ns
ui

ts
 - 

4 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

4
4

0
8

6
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

5,
45

0.
05

 P
ip

e,
 P

VC
 G

as
ke

t P
ip

e,
 S

ew
er

 P
lu

gs
, A

da
pt

er
s,

 S
ad

dl
es

,W
ye

s 
- I

nv
en

to
ry

4
4

0
8

7
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
33

2.
00

 F
ro

nt
 T

ire
s 

M
ou

nt
ed

 &
 B

al
an

ce
d 

- U
ni

t #
85

4
4

0
8

8
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
03

 4
 T

ire
s 

M
ou

nt
ed

 &
 B

al
an

ce
d 

- U
ni

t #
98

4
4

0
8

9
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
 2

9,
46

8.
47

 N
on

a 
St

 (3
), 

FL
 A

dm
in

, B
au

cu
m

 In
d,

 D
ix

ie
, L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
E,

 F
L 

Pl
 M

ai
nt

, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 F
L 

C
S&

E,
 H

ar
ris

 In
d,

 I4
40

 In
d,

 F
L 

La
b,

 H
w

y 
10

7,
 S

ho
rte

r 
C

ol
l, 

M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

, F
L 

Sl
ud

ge
, F

L 
Bl

ow
er

, G
al

lo
w

ay
/M

ay
be

lli
ne

, L
an

sb
ro

ok
/H

ol
t 

R
d,

 F
au

lk
ne

r X
in

g,
 P

in
et

re
e 

Pt
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

FL
TP

, C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 G
at

e,
 

4
4

0
9

0
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6.

65
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
 - 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

ns
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e
4

4
0

9
1

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

48
 G

ea
r O

il/
FL

 B
el

t P
re

ss
, B

at
te

ry
 5

-M
i T

ra
ct

or
, C

om
pr

es
so

r
4

4
0

9
2

PA
G

IS
 $

   
   

   
2,

94
6.

54
 2

01
8 

ES
R

I A
nn

ua
l S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
4

0
9

3
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
49

 T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

 - 
Ad

m
in

4
4

0
9

4
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
38

 D
irt

 R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

4
4

4
0

9
5

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

18
6.

85
 U

ni
t #

11
1 

- A
ir 

G
ov

er
no

r, 
La

bo
r, 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
e

4
4

0
9

6
Q

ua
lit

y 
Pe

tro
le

um
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

21
3.

27
 D

ru
m

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 F

lu
id

, 1
 D

ru
m

 S
he

ll 
R

ot
el

la
, 1

 D
EF

4
4

0
9

7
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

7,
74

7.
89

  
61

" G
as

 Z
er

o 
Tu

rn
 M

ow
er

 fo
r F

LT
P 

(B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

) &
 In

st
al

le
d 

N
ew

 A
lte

rn
at

or
 o

n 
55

5D
5 

Ba
ck

ho
e

4
4

0
9

8
Sa

m
 H

ilb
ur

n
 $

   
   

 2
0,

00
0.

00
 F

ee
 fo

r L
an

d 
U

se
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

io
so

lid
 R

em
ov

al
 P

ro
je

ct

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

0
9

9
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
8.

00
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
Ap

ril
 C

yc
le

 1
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

4
1

0
0

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
4,

19
5.

00
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

C
ur

bs
, A

sp
ha

lt,
 P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
-V

ar
io

us
 J

ob
s

4
4

1
0

1
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

71
0.

57
 C

L-
H

ea
vy

 P
lu

s,
 W

as
p 

& 
H

or
ne

t K
ille

r, 
Fi

re
 A

nt
 K

ille
r, 

Po
p 

U
p 

To
w

el
s

4
4

1
0

2
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
48

1.
93

 C
ut

-O
ff 

Sa
w

 R
ep

ai
r, 

Br
oo

m
, S

cr
ew

s,
 O

rg
an

iz
er

 B
ox

 w
/D

iv
id

er
s,

 1
 G

al
 

C
om

pr
es

si
on

 S
pr

ay
er

, 5
-G

al
 W

at
er

 C
oo

le
r, 

R
ep

ai
r T

am
p 

M
ac

hi
ne

4
4

1
0

3
St

ar
 B

ol
t &

 S
cr

ew
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.7

0 
St

ai
nl

es
s 

St
ee

l S
cr

ew
s 

fo
r C

am
er

a 
Tr

an
sp

or
te

r
4

4
1

0
4

T 
&T

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4.
25

 5
0 

Am
p 

C
on

ta
ct

or
 In

st
al

le
d 

C
ar

 W
as

h
4

4
1

0
5

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

88
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 S

ig
ns

 a
s 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
by

 C
on

su
lta

nt
4

4
1

0
6

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
11

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
Sh

or
te

r C
ol

l, 
H

ei
lm

an
 D

r/W
hi

te
 O

ak
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 O

ak
br

oo
k,

 
5-

M
i, 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

4
1

0
7

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

 In
c/

Ji
ffy

 L
ub

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1.

49
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

88
4

4
1

0
8

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

48
4.

49
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

er
 - 

FL
 B

ar
 S

cr
ee

n
4

4
1

0
9

W
or

kw
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
3,

58
7.

23
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

- 3
0 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
4

4
1

1
0

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
19

1.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
To

w
 U

ni
t #

10
7

4
4

1
1

1
Aa

ro
n 

D
av

id
so

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

1
2

AD
 S

to
rm

 W
at

er
 &

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

07
3.

10
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 P
S 

- F
lo

at
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
4

4
1

1
3

Ad
va

nt
ag

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

54
4.

83
 3

 R
PZ

 T
es

ts
 (M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
) -

 A
/C

 R
ep

ai
r M

au
m

el
le

 T
ra

in
in

g 
R

oo
m

4
4

1
1

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

40
 S

od
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 2

 a
nd

 4
4

4
1

1
5

As
hl

ey
 M

as
se

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

1
6

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
16

3.
34

 M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
LT

P 
4/

19
 - 

5/
18

/1
8

4
4

1
1

7
Be

nt
co

 $
   

   
   

   
99

6.
00

 S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

et
 - 

C
rit

ic
al

 S
pa

re
 P

ar
ts

 S
hi

llc
ut

t; 
In

pu
t M

od
ul

es
 fo

r M
au

m
el

le
4

4
1

1
8

Bi
ll 

C
rin

er
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

80
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

1
9

Bi
ll's

 L
oc

k 
& 

Sa
fe

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
08

 R
e-

Ke
y 

La
b 

En
try

 D
oo

rs
 +

20
 K

ey
 C

op
ie

s
4

4
1

2
0

Br
ia

n 
Ki

rk
en

do
ll

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
40

 T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 A

W
W

-W
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
4

1
2

1
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
gr

y
 $

   
   

   
2,

41
8.

10
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

70
1 

W
. 2

9t
h,

 F
LT

P 
an

d 
FL

 L
ab

4
4

1
2

2
C

ha
rle

s 
Fr

os
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
40

 T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 A

W
W

-W
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
4

1
2

3
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
0,

21
5.

48
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

01
8

4
4

1
2

4
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 7
4,

09
6.

79
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

01
8

4
4

1
2

5
C

od
y 

Bu
rn

et
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
40

 T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 A

W
W

-W
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
4

1
2

6
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Po

in
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

2.
95

 W
or

k 
St

at
io

n 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

SC
AD

A 
PC

 d
am

ag
ed

 b
y 

lig
ht

en
in

g
4

4
1

2
7

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
3,

41
1.

62
 R

PZ
, B

ra
ss

 N
ip

pl
es

, M
an

ho
le

 R
is

er
s,

 L
id

s,
R

in
gs

4
4

1
2

8
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

16
5.

06
 D

ip
st

ic
k 

- U
ni

t #
10

7
4

4
1

2
9

D
at

am
ax

88
.0

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

m
in

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Ap
ril

4
4

1
3

0
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
 $

   
   

 1
3,

56
4.

81
 2

01
8 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
ta

te
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x 
- A

pr
il

4
4

1
3

1
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

69
1.

69
 S

C
AD

A 
- M

od
em

 A
ss

em
bl

y,
 F

la
sh

 D
riv

e,
 3

-P
os

 S
w

itc
h,

 T
er

m
 B

lo
ck

 J
um

pe
r, 

R
el

ay
, C

ar
bo

n 
Li

ne
as

, S
w

itc
h 

Kn
ob

s 
(M

au
m

el
le

)
4

4
1

3
2

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

   
   

30
7.

26
 D

oo
r H

an
ge

rs
 - 

Al
l C

re
w

s;
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
ar

ds
 L

ab
 S

up
er

vi
so

r

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

1
3

3
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
95

 C
el

lu
la

r P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

G
at

e 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

4/
19

/1
8

4
4

1
3

4
D

w
ay

ne
 M

ar
ro

w
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

80
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

3
5

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

2,
12

4.
58

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e 
& 

#2
, C

ol
lin

s 
In

d,
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, B
ou

rie
s,

 M
ar

an
es

, 
C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, H

w
y 

36
5,

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
#2

, W
 O

ak
 B

ar
sc

re
en

, 
4

4
1

3
6

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

67
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 4
 B

illi
ng

4
4

1
3

7
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
tra

l
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

56
 O

il 
ch

an
ge

 U
ni

t #
96

4
4

1
3

8
G

en
e 

D
en

io
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

3
9

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

21
 4

-P
ro

ng
 K

no
bs

; E
ye

 B
ol

ts
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 P

la
nt

4
4

1
4

0
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

7,
13

3.
48

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 A

pr
il 

C
yc

le
 4

 B
illi

ng
4

4
1

4
1

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
77

1.
50

 5
50

 G
al

lo
n 

D
ie

se
l T

an
k 

D
el

iv
er

y 
& 

1 
m

on
th

 R
en

ta
l; 

51
3 

G
al

lo
ns

 D
ie

se
l /

Bi
os

ol
id

s 
R

em
ov

al
 P

ro
je

ct
4

4
1

4
2

G
ris

ha
m

's
 E

xt
er

m
in

at
in

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

96
6.

00
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l f
or

 S
pi

de
rs

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

, F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e,
 5

-M
ile

4
4

1
4

3
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

3,
22

7.
70

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
FL

 9
02

 F
lo

w
 M

et
er

, F
L 

90
0

4
4

1
4

4
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

96
6.

62
 2

x1
 T

on
 C

on
ta

in
er

s 
of

 C
hl

or
in

e 
(F

L)
; 1

x1
 T

on
 C

on
ta

in
er

 o
f C

hl
or

in
e 

(5
-M

i)
4

4
1

4
5

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

4.
01

 2
24

x6
0 

lb
 Q

ui
kr

et
e 

(In
ve

nt
or

y)
; S

aw
 D

ril
l f

or
 M

an
ho

le
 C

re
w

4
4

1
4

6
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.7
3 

St
ar

 H
ea

d 
Sc

re
w

s 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

Fe
nc

e 
(F

am
ily

 D
ol

la
r R

er
ou

te
)

4
4

1
4

7
In

te
rD

yn
 B

M
I

 $
   

   
   

   
14

2.
50

 3
/4

 h
ou

rs
 IT

 ti
m

e 
- U

pg
ra

de
 D

yn
am

ic
s 

AP
20

18
4

4
1

4
8

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

86
1.

24
 A

la
rm

 U
ni

t -
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e

4
4

1
4

9
Ja

ys
on

 U
ek

m
an

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
40

 T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 A

W
W

-W
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
4

1
5

0
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

53
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

- 1
1 

Lo
ad

s 
5/

3 
- 5

/7
/1

8
4

4
1

5
1

Ju
st

in
 M

ur
th

a
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

5
2

Ke
at

hl
ey

 P
at

te
rs

on
 E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

   
1,

71
5.

66
 S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

 - 
An

al
og

 In
pu

ts
, O

ut
pu

ts
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
4

4
1

5
3

Ke
rr 

Pa
pe

r &
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

24
7.

47
 C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 C

an
 L

in
er

s 
- L

ab
 &

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

4
4

1
5

4
Li

be
rty

 T
ra

ile
r C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
08

 J
ac

k,
 s

id
ew

in
d,

 P
ip

e 
M

ou
nt

 - 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 B
io

-S
ol

id
 R

em
ov

al
4

4
1

5
5

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

   
91

4.
09

 T
re

at
ed

 W
oo

d,
 S

aw
, S

cr
ub

 B
ru

sh
, G

on
g 

Br
us

h,
 V

ac
 U

ph
ol

st
er

y 
N

oz
zl

e,
 C

ab
le

 

Ti
es

, C
re

vi
ce

 T
oo

l, 
G

lu
e 

Tr
ap

s,
 D

 B
at

ts
, S

ho
p 

Va
c 

Fi
lte

rs
, D

ry
er

 V
en

t B
ru

sh
, 8

' 

Va
c 

H
os

e,
 2

-C
yc

le
 B

ac
kP

ac
k 

Bl
ow

er
, S

he
lv

in
g,

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r P
um

p 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 
4

4
1

5
6

M
ik

e 
Le

w
el

le
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
40

 T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 A

W
W

-W
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
4

1
5

7
M

or
ga

n 
M

ills
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

5
8

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
41

 O
xy

ge
n,

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
, A

rg
on

 C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
l

4
4

1
5

9
N

oe
l G

al
an

g
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

80
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 A
W

W
-W

EA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

4
1

6
0

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7.

48
 L

un
ch

es
 - 

Ap
ril

 N
LR

W
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

4
4

1
6

1
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
96

0.
60

 G
en

er
al

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

al
l D

ep
ts

, P
rin

te
r &

 In
k 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
 re

pl
ac

in
g 

Li
gh

te
ni

ng
 

Lo
ss

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

4
4

1
6

2
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
   

81
5.

50
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ay

m
en

t -
 A

pr
il 

20
18

4
4

1
6

3
R

JN
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 4
1,

22
6.

85
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

4/
20

/2
01

8 
- S

SE
S

4
4

1
6

4
Sa

f-T
-G

lo
ve

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

47
4.

44
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
 S

ho
p 

Su
pp

lie
s 

- G
lo

ve
s 

& 
G

la
ss

es
4

4
1

6
5

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
Ap

ril
 C

yc
le

 4
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

1
6

6
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

51
6.

76
 F

ire
 A

nt
 K

ille
r, 

Po
p 

U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 C
en

te
r P

ul
l T

ow
el

s,
 H

an
d 

D
is

in
fe

ct
an

t, 
Th

ic
k 

N
 

Su
ds

y,
 G

la
ss

 &
 W

in
do

w
 c

le
an

er
4

4
1

6
7

T 
&T

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
90

 Q
 C

 T
ip

 N
oz

zl
e 

- U
ni

t #
12

4
4

4
1

6
8

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

33
 S

pe
ct

ra
ci

de
 B

ee
/W

as
p,

 S
pr

ay
 G

un
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

4
1

6
9

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 S
af

et
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

42
7.

50
 P

ro
 T

ec
 A

lu
m

 S
hi

el
d,

 S
pr

ea
de

r -
 W

ar
d 

2 
(T

re
nc

h 
Bo

x 
Sa

fe
ty

)
4

4
1

7
0

Tr
uc

kp
ro

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1.
21

 C
re

ep
er

 - 
Va

cc
on

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
4

1
7

1
U

nd
er

ca
r

 $
   

   
   

   
45

6.
39

 R
ot

at
e 

Ti
re

s 
- U

ni
t #

12
7;

 R
ep

la
ce

 L
ef

t &
 R

ig
ht

 R
ea

r D
is

c 
R

ot
or

s,
 R

ep
la

ce
 R

ea
r 

D
is

c 
Pa

ds
 U

ni
t#

 1
19

4
4

1
7

2
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
93

0.
24

 L
ab

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
, B

uf
fe

rs
, W

as
h 

Bo
ttl

es
, M

em
br

an
es

4
4

1
7

3
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

28
6.

19
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e,

 M
au

m
el

le
 T

P,
 F

LT
P,

 F
LT

P 
La

b
4

4
1

7
4

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 2
4,

97
4.

44
 B

io
so

lid
s 

D
is

po
sa

l F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
- A

pr
il

4
4

1
7

5
W

el
sc

o
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

93
 M

on
th

ly
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l
4

4
1

7
6

W
in

ds
tre

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

83
 B

illi
ng

 D
ep

t. 
Fa

x 
Li

ne
4

4
1

7
7

W
or

kw
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
   

68
2.

17
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

- 6
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
4

4
1

7
8

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

13
/1

8
4

4
1

7
9

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

13
/1

8
4

4
1

8
0

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

n 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
13

/1
8

4
4

1
8

1
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
20

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
13

/1
8

4
4

1
8

2
V 

O
 I 

D
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

PR
IN

TE
R

 E
R

R
O

R
4

4
1

8
3

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

en
tra

liz
ed

 S
up

po
rt 

R
eg

is
try

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
77

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
13

/1
8

A
F

-1
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
21

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

13
/2

01
8 

N
A

T
-1

0
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

68
6.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
13

/2
01

8
P

R
-1

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 3

8,
22

5.
86

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
29

/2
01

8
4

4
1

8
4

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
17

4.
31

 C
la

ss
 7

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

4
4

1
8

5
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
 C

al
l S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
   

50
2.

85
 M

ay
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p,
 A

pr
il 

C
al

l F
ee

4
4

1
8

6
Au

to
m

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.c

om
 $

   
   

   
   

23
2.

50
 C

ur
re

nt
 S

w
itc

h/
M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
4

4
1

8
7

BC
S,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

1.
33

 R
ep

la
ce

d 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

Bo
ar

d 
G

at
e 

2 
FL

TP
, G

at
e 

1 
R

ep
ai

re
d

4
4

1
8

8
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
6.

06
 T

oo
ls

 fo
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
ta

 F
au

lk
ne

r &
 M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
s

4
4

1
8

9
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

62
 G

as
 B

ills
: G

en
er

at
or

s-
G

ap
 C

re
ek

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l, 

D
ix

ie
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
4

4
1

9
0

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 - 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8

4
4

1
9

1
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
4.

86
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 F

ire
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

e 
Fe

es
4

4
1

9
2

C
le

m
en

t C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

33
1.

12
 S

af
et

y 
Po

st
er

s,
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 S

ys
te

m
s

4
4

1
9

3
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Po

in
t

 $
   

   
   

5,
80

1.
09

 S
er

ve
r t

o 
R

ep
la

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
Fi

le
 S

er
ve

r
4

4
1

9
4

C
on

tro
l W

or
x

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3.
29

 B
ac

k 
H

ou
si

ng
, R

at
e 

Ki
t -

 C
hl

or
in

e 
Pa

rts
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
4

1
9

5
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
21

2.
50

 W
ye

, P
lu

g,
 B

ra
ss

 C
le

an
ou

t -
 W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
4

4
1

9
6

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
65

9.
39

 A
sp

ha
lt 

fo
r v

ar
io

us
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

d 
2

4
4

1
9

7
D

ea
le

r T
ru

ck
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t C
o.

 $
   

   
   

4,
14

1.
89

 E
le

ct
ric

ia
n'

s 
Va

n 
R

ef
itt

in
g 

(In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

la
im

)
4

4
1

9
8

D
el

l M
ar

ke
tin

g 
L.

P.
 $

   
   

   
   

44
0.

06
 E

xt
en

de
d 

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
62

24
 S

w
itc

h 
- A

dm
in

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

1
9

9
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

97
 R

oc
ke

r S
w

itc
h 

- F
L 

Pl
an

t
4

4
2

0
0

D
uk

e'
s 

R
oo

t C
on

tro
l, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
64

0.
00

 J
et

 P
ow

er
 II

 - 
U

ni
t#

's
 1

22
, 1

07
, 1

09
, 1

33
4

4
2

0
1

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1.
51

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l
4

4
2

0
2

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 7
 

4
4

2
0

3
EZ

Au
to

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9.
00

 H
M

I W
eb

se
rv

er
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

- S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

et
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 P

la
nt

4
4

2
0

4
Fe

dE
x

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3.
85

 S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

4
4

2
0

5
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
p

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3.
08

 G
ap

 C
re

ek
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ill
4

4
2

0
6

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

8.
38

 T
ra

ile
r #

9 
Ti

re
4

4
2

0
7

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

   
   

46
9.

56
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
Ap

ril
 C

yc
le

 7
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

4
2

0
8

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

   
73

4.
73

 C
hl

or
in

e 
& 

Su
lfu

r D
io

xi
de

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
4

4
2

0
9

H
C

I
 $

   
   

   
   

22
9.

95
 R

ep
la

ce
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 - 
Li

gh
tn

in
g 

D
am

ag
e 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

la
im

4
4

2
1

0
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

96
2.

17
 A

ss
or

te
d 

El
ec

tri
ca

l p
ar

ts
- T

V 
C

re
w

s 
1 

& 
2

4
4

2
1

1
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

   
82

4.
55

 E
xc

av
at

or
 R

en
ta

l f
or

 W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
r

4
4

2
1

2
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
14

6.
25

 L
ea

de
r H

os
e 

U
ni

ts
# 

12
2,

 1
09

; B
its

 &
 K

ee
pe

r f
or

 C
hi

pp
in

g 
H

am
m

er
; L

as
er

 L
ig

ht
 

R
ep

ai
r

4
4

2
1

3
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s

 $
   

   
   

   
11

0.
00

 C
rim

in
al

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
he

ck
s 

H
iri

ng
 P

ro
ce

ss
 - 

5 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

4
4

2
1

4
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
72

 F
ly

gt
 G

ro
m

m
et

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 - 

Sh
illc

ut
t

4
4

2
1

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

68
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
6 

Lo
ad

s 
5/

8 
- 5

/1
4/

18
4

4
2

1
6

Ke
at

hl
ey

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
37

8.
48

 I
ce

 M
ac

hi
ne

 R
ep

ai
r -

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

4
4

2
1

7
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

15
6.

59
 L

iq
ui

d 
Se

w
er

 D
ye

, 1
 R

ai
n 

Su
it

4
4

2
1

8
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
25

5.
03

 W
ye

s,
 S

ea
l G

as
ke

ts
 - 

In
ve

nt
or

y
4

4
2

1
9

Lo
u'

s 
G

lo
ve

s
 $

   
   

   
   

87
0.

00
 1

0 
C

as
es

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s 
- L

ab
4

4
2

2
0

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

95
1.

13
 G

ra
de

 R
in

g,
 R

is
er

 M
an

ho
le

s 
(W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r)
4

4
2

2
1

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

10
6.

85
 I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, P
en

s,
 N

ot
eb

oo
ks

, 3
-R

in
g 

Bi
nd

er
s/

C
S;

 P
rin

te
r (

Li
gh

tn
in

g 
Lo

ss
)/A

dm
in

; O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s/

La
b,

 P
re

tre
at

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, O
m

ni
 S

ta
tio

ns
4

4
2

2
2

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

51
9.

26
 U

ni
t #

10
9 

R
ep

la
ce

 B
rk

 C
ha

m
be

rs
 &

 C
le

vi
s;

 U
ni

t#
 1

23
 R

ep
la

ce
 M

as
te

r &
 S

la
ve

 
C

yl
in

de
r, 

Ta
il 

Li
gh

t
4

4
2

2
3

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
32

4.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
Ap

ril
 C

yc
le

 7
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

4
2

2
4

Sh
up

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

57
3.

62
 C

hl
or

in
e 

R
eb

ui
ld

 K
its

 - 
Al

l P
la

nt
s

4
4

2
2

5
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

2,
85

5.
70

 C
ur

b 
R

ep
ai

r, 
W

ar
d 

2;
 C

on
cr

et
e 

& 
G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

y 
- F

LT
P 

& 
29

th
 S

t.
4

4
2

2
6

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

32
1.

07
 S

po
ol

, M
eg

al
ug

 fo
r D

ip
 D

om
es

tic
, A

C
C

 S
et

/L
 G

la
nd

 - 
M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e

4
4

2
2

7
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
61

 G
re

en
 D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 G
or

illa
 T

ap
e,

 G
re

as
e 

Li
th

iu
m

 - 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
4

2
2

8
St

ar
 B

ol
t &

 S
cr

ew
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
37

0.
85

 B
ol

ts
, W

as
he

rs
, N

ut
s 

(F
L 

Fi
na

l C
la

rif
ie

rs
), 

St
ai

nl
es

s 
Th

re
ad

ed
 R

od
, C

ar
bi

de
 D

ril
l, 

Ep
ox

y,
 S

ta
in

le
ss

 H
ex

 N
ut

s,
 F

la
t W

as
he

r, 
Br

il-
Bl

ad
e 

Fl
ex

 (M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e)
4

4
2

2
9

Su
th

er
la

nd
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
87

9.
57

 1
70

 L
og

o'
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 T

-S
hi

rts
 fo

r T
re

at
m

en
t

4
4

2
3

0
Tu

rn
er

 H
ol

di
ng

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

64
2.

10
 1

4 
C

as
es

 o
f C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 J

ug
s 

an
d 

C
ap

s
4

4
2

3
1

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

86
8.

47
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 S
pi

ll 
Ki

t
4

4
2

3
2

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
1,

41
2.

67
 B

io
so

lid
s 

D
is

po
sa

l M
au

m
el

le
 - 

Ap
ril

 1
6 

- A
pr

il 
30

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

2
3

3
W

or
kw

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
19

 O
SH

A 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 S
af

et
y 

Sh
oe

s 
- N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

4
4

2
3

4
A-

1 
R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
10

 T
ow

 U
ni

t #
10

7 
- F

ro
m

 F
LT

P 
to

 P
ow

er
s

4
4

2
3

5
Ad

va
nc

ed
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

39
0.

00
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Sa

m
pl

in
g 

St
ud

y 
- M

on
th

 o
f A

pr
il

4
4

2
3

6
Ad

va
nc

ed
 F

lu
id

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

84
5.

77
 J

oi
nt

 L
ea

k 
R

ep
ai

r -
 F

LT
P 

R
AS

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Th
ic

ke
ne

r 3
4

4
2

3
7

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
2,

06
5.

04
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
4

4
2

3
8

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

8.
58

 S
an

d/
Sl

ud
ge

 H
au

lin
g 

FL
TP

 D
ry

in
g 

Be
ds

4
4

2
3

9
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Tr
us

t C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
21

7.
50

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
en

si
on

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- T

ru
st

, I
nv

es
tm

en
t, 

R
ec

or
dk

ee
pi

ng
4

4
2

4
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 C
op

ie
r C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

88
 M

on
th

ly
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
La

b
4

4
2

4
1

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

8.
98

 M
ob

ile
 M

in
ut

es
 S

ur
ve

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

4
4

2
4

2
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

0,
26

3.
62

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
illi

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

fo
r  

M
ar

ch
 

4
4

2
4

3
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
   

87
6.

22
 F

irs
t A

id
 S

up
pl

ie
s/

C
S&

E 
- 2

1 
Fu

ll 
Tr

uc
k 

Ki
ts

4
4

2
4

4
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
4

2
4

5
C

on
tro

l W
or

x
 $

   
   

   
   

79
8.

70
 C

hl
or

in
at

or
 P

ar
ts

 - 
50

0P
PD

 R
at

e 
C

on
tro

lle
r/W

hi
te

 O
ak

, B
ac

k 
H

ou
si

ng
4

4
2

4
6

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
2,

82
7.

30
 C

he
ck

 V
al

ve
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e 
P.

S.
 &

 C
he

ck
 V

al
ve

 fo
r 

M
au

m
el

le
 S

ur
ge

 B
as

in
4

4
2

4
7

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
60

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
SE

&E
N

G
4

4
2

4
8

D
av

id
 B

ar
ry

 S
tro

m
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

00
 R

ep
ai

r W
oo

d 
Fe

nc
e 

- W
ar

d 
2 

(D
ue

 to
 R

ep
ai

r o
n 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
n)

4
4

2
4

9
EM

D
 M

illi
po

re
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

40
6.

69
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
on

 2
nd

 F
C

 In
cu

ba
to

r
4

4
2

5
0

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

5,
55

4.
11

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
, 5

-M
i G

at
e,

 M
ar

ch
e'

, T
ra

m
m

el
 E

st
at

es
, F

ro
nt

ie
r D

r, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y1
61

, M
id

St
at

e,
 C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

cA
lm

on
t, 

H
ill 

La
ke

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

s 
46

th
, 

Eu
re

ka
 G

rd
s/

Ju
dy

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

s 
R

oa
d,

 5
-M

i N
, 5

-M
i S

, 5
-M

i I
nf

, 5
-M

i#
1

4
4

2
5

1
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

4,
18

0.
00

 M
on

th
ly

 P
er

m
it 

Te
st

in
g;

 A
nn

ua
l O

rg
an

ic
s 

Te
st

in
g 

(V
ol

at
ile

s,
 B

N
A,

 P
es

tic
id

es
)  

Al
l 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
s

4
4

2
5

2
Ev

an
s 

En
te

rp
ris

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
64

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 G

as
ke

t D
ia

ph
ra

gh
m

s 
- B

rid
ge

w
ay

4
4

2
5

3
Fa

lk
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
6 

O
' R

in
g 

& 
Va

cu
um

 B
re

ak
er

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

4
4

2
5

4
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

 1
2,

33
8.

92
 G

as
ol

in
e 

& 
D

ie
se

l U
til

ity
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

- A
pr

il 
20

18
4

4
2

5
5

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
7,

62
3.

88
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
Ap

ril
 C

yc
le

 9
4

4
2

5
6

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
23

1.
36

 R
ep

ai
r o

f C
am

er
a-

TV
 C

re
w

 #
1 

an
d 

C
ar

bi
de

 N
oz

zl
es

 fo
r U

ni
t#

12
2

4
4

2
5

7
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
sk

i  
et

 a
l

 $
   

   
   

1,
19

6.
00

 L
eg

al
 - 

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s,

 R
et

ai
ne

r -
 A

pr
il 

20
18

4
4

2
5

8
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.6
5 

W
at

er
 H

os
e 

C
ou

pl
in

g 
U

ni
t#

13
1

4
4

2
5

9
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
62

3.
50

 R
ep

ai
r o

f W
al

k 
Be

hi
nd

 S
aw

-R
ep

ai
r C

re
w

 #
1 

an
d 

R
en

ta
l o

f L
as

er
 fo

r W
ar

d 
2 

Jo
b

4
4

2
6

0
In

te
rD

yn
 B

M
I

 $
   

   
   

   
49

5.
32

 S
Q

L 
Se

rv
er

 2
01

6 
St

an
da

rd
 R

un
tim

e 
an

d 
4 

SQ
L 

C
lie

nt
 A

cc
es

s 
Li

ce
ns

es
-N

ee
de

d 
fo

r n
ew

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Se
rv

er
4

4
2

6
1

J.
 J

. K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
27

3.
75

 C
on

te
nt

 L
ic

en
si

ng
 V

id
eo

 O
nl

y
4

4
2

6
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

5 
Lo

ad
s 

5/
15

 - 
5/

21
/1

8
4

4
2

6
3

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
57

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
10

3,
 U

ni
t #

94

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

2
6

4
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

13
5.

72
 N

itr
o 

La
te

x 
G

lo
ve

s,
 F

ib
re

gl
as

s 
Ta

pe
, A

ss
't 

H
an

d 
Tr

ow
el

s,
 5

 p
c 

M
as

on
 T

oo
l, 

Kn
ee

 
Bo

ot
s,

 H
ip

 B
oo

ts
, R

ub
be

r P
al

m
 G

lo
ve

s,
 L

on
g 

PV
C

 S
ew

er
 G

lo
ve

s,
 D

riv
er

 W
or

k 
G

lo
ve

s
4

4
2

6
5

M
ar

c 
W

ilk
in

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 A

W
W

-W
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
4

2
6

6
M

ar
k 

M
cL

ar
ty

 F
or

d 
Li

nc
ol

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4.

87
 U

ni
t #

94
 W

he
el

 B
ea

rin
g 

C
ov

er
4

4
2

6
7

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 7

2,
89

3.
50

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- J

un
e,

 2
01

8 
4

4
2

6
8

M
un

ic
ip

al
H

2O
.c

om
 $

   
   

   
   

55
0.

00
 M

ay
- C

on
tra

ct
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
FL

TP
, W

O
, 5

-M
I

4
4

2
6

9
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
   

   
33

2.
73

 E
le

ct
ric

 - 
W

ilc
ox

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n
4

4
2

7
0

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
70

9.
43

 E
ar

 P
lu

gs
, D

us
t M

as
ks

, 2
pp

m
 C

al
 C

hl
or

in
e 

G
as

, 1
5p

pm
 C

al
 S

O
2 

G
as

4
4

2
7

1
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

61
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- B

illi
ng

 O
ffi

ce
4

4
2

7
2

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

63
 C

of
fe

e,
 L

ab
el

s,
 H

al
f/H

al
f C

re
am

er
 - 

AD
M

4
4

2
7

3
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

5,
99

3.
71

 U
ni

t #
10

7 
R

ep
la

ce
 S

ta
rte

r; 
U

ni
t #

11
1 

R
ep

ai
r 4

th
 &

 9
th

 G
ea

r, 
R

ep
la

ce
 M

ai
n 

Se
al

, 
C

lu
tc

h 
As

sy
, R

es
ur

fa
ce

 F
ly

w
he

el
; U

ni
t #

10
9 

R
ep

ai
r S

ho
rt 

in
 E

le
ct

 S
ys

, R
ep

la
ce

 
Bu

tt 
C

on
ne

ct
or

, C
le

an
 B

at
te

ry
 C

ab
le

s
4

4
2

7
4

Pu
rv

is
 In

du
st

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
56

3.
84

 G
ea

r M
ot

or
 (F

L 
Fi

na
l C

la
rif

ie
r),

 S
EW

 G
ea

r M
ot

or
 (F

L 
Pr

im
ar

y 
1,

2,
3)

4
4

2
7

5
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
43

4.
10

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 H

os
e 

fo
r P

um
p 

- B
io

So
lid

s 
R

em
ov

al
 P

ro
je

ct
4

4
2

7
6

S&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

0.
09

 N
itr

ile
 O

ny
x 

G
lo

ve
s,

 F
ire

 A
nt

 K
ille

r -
 O

ps
4

4
2

7
7

Sc
ot

t A
ut

om
ot

iv
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
56

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
74

4
4

2
7

8
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 4
9,

62
3.

00
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 9
4

4
2

7
9

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
36

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

 A
dm

in
4

4
2

8
0

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

34
 B

uf
fe

r S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 p

H
 T

es
tin

g
4

4
2

8
1

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
00

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
- M

ay
 1

4 
U

ni
ts

4
4

2
8

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
48

9.
94

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 U

se
4

4
2

8
3

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
2,

11
0.

44
 B

io
-S

ol
id

 R
em

ov
al

 fo
r 5

/1
-5

/1
5 

at
 M

au
m

el
le

 a
nd

 M
on

th
ly

 D
um

ps
te

r S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

M
au

m
el

le
, F

au
lk

ne
r, 

Fi
ve

 M
ile

, W
hi

te
 O

ak
, S

hi
llc

ut
t a

nd
 V

ac
-C

on
's

4
4

2
8

4
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
85

6.
90

 M
au

m
el

le
 P

ho
ne

/In
te

rn
et

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-7
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

44
0.

34
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d:
  O

nl
in

e 
Jo

b 
Ad

s 
M

ar
ch

, A
pr

il 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
, T

ra
in

in
g 

M
an

ua
ls

 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 D

VD
/V

C
R

 C
om

bo
 H

R
4

4
2

8
5

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

7/
20

18
4

4
2

8
6

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

7/
20

18
4

4
2

8
7

Ja
ck

 N
el

so
n 

Jo
ne

s,
 P

.A
.

 $
   

   
   

   
28

9.
82

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

7/
20

18
4

4
2

8
8

O
kl

ah
om

a 
C

en
tra

liz
ed

 S
up

po
rt 

R
eg

is
try

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
77

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
t P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

7/
20

18
4

4
2

8
9

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

n 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
27

/2
01

8
4

4
2

9
0

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

20
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

27
/2

01
8

A
F

-1
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
21

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

27
/2

01
8 

N
A

T
-1

1
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

68
6.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
27

/2
01

8
P

R
-1

1
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 3

7,
86

0.
82

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
27

/2
01

8
4

4
2

9
1

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.8
8 

Bu
na

 7
0 

D
ur

o 
- M

au
m

el
le

 P
S

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

2
9

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

54
1.

80
 C

la
ss

 7
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
4

4
2

9
3

AT
&T

 
 $

   
   

   
   

70
4.

83
 D

at
a 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

FL
TP

, C
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

AW
4

4
2

9
4

Au
to

m
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

ks
 &

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

02
0.

00
 L

ig
ht

ni
ng

 D
am

ag
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t S
C

AD
A 

- E
th

er
ne

t I
P 

to
 D

H
 &

 C
on

ve
rto

r
4

4
2

9
5

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
00

 1
0 

Pa
ck

 F
us

e 
Te

rm
in

al
 B

lo
ck

 &
 2

 A
m

p 
Fu

se
s

4
4

2
9

6
Be

nt
co

 $
   

   
   

1,
92

4.
00

 M
od

ul
e 

Sp
ar

e 
Pa

rts
 - 

FL
 In

flu
en

t S
ta

tio
n 

C
on

tro
lle

r
4

4
2

9
7

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
06

 G
as

 B
ills

 - 
Se

m
in

ol
e 

E 
G

en
, S

em
in

ol
e 

W
 G

en
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 G
en

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 
G

en
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y 

PS
 

4
4

2
9

8
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
   

12
8.

09
 F

irs
t A

id
 S

up
pl

y 
C

ab
in

et
 R

ep
le

ni
sh

m
en

t -
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, L

ab
, P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
, 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
4

4
2

9
9

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
2,

38
2.

89
 M

an
ho

le
 E

xt
en

si
on

 R
in

gs
 - 

In
ve

nt
or

y
4

4
3

0
0

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
82

9.
84

 A
sp

ha
lt 

11
.0

8 
To

ns
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
2

4
4

3
0

1
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
5,

61
5.

64
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
 U

pd
at

e 
& 

Sc
he

m
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
fo

r p
er

io
d 

- M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 to
 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 P

ro
je

ct
4

4
3

0
2

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 C

om
pu

te
r &

 N
et

w
or

k 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 fo
r M

ay
4

4
3

0
3

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

6.
53

 S
oc

ke
ts

, R
el

ay
s,

 K
its

 - 
Pu

m
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ru

ck
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4
4

3
0

4
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
7,

48
1.

70
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 R

ix
ie

 L
uc

ky
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, O
do

m
/B

l M
tn

, 
O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, P
on

ca
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

W
, N

ay
lo

r, 
M

au
m

 
Eq

/S
ur

ge
/A

er
, M

au
m

 M
ai

n,
 M

au
m

 #
4,

 M
au

m
 M

ai
nt

/T
ra

in
in

g,
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, M

au
m

 
#2

&#
3,

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, D
ur

an
go

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, 

La
w

re
nc

e,
 M

as
te

rs
 P

l, 
To

w
n 

C
en

te
r

4
4

3
0

5
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
01

 1
2 

Kn
ob

s 
- M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
4

4
3

0
6

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
88

7.
85

 2
50

 G
al

 O
ff 

R
oa

d 
D

ie
se

l -
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 L
ag

oo
n 

Pu
m

pi
ng

4
4

3
0

7
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
65

7.
00

 F
ab

ric
at

e 
& 

In
st

al
l D

is
ch

ar
ge

 P
ip

e 
fo

r M
ur

ph
y 

R
oa

d 
Pu

m
p 

#1
4

4
3

0
8

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

5 
Lo

ad
s 

5/
23

 - 
5/

28
/1

8
4

4
3

0
9

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
13

8.
68

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
13

2 
& 

#1
00

4
4

3
1

0
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
35

4.
56

 C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s,

 C
an

 L
in

er
s,

 P
re

st
o 

Po
p 

U
ps

 - 
La

b 
an

d 
Pu

m
p 

M
ai

nt
4

4
3

1
1

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7.
92

 T
ig

er
 T

ai
ls

 - 
U

ni
ts

 #
12

2,
 1

07
, 1

33
4

4
3

1
2

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s-

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

4
3

1
3

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

 3
0,

02
2.

34
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

O
ak

br
oo

k,
 F

LT
P,

 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
80

4B
 N

on
a,

 L
an

sb
ro

ok
/H

ol
t, 

FL
 B

lo
w

er
, 

G
al

lo
w

ay
/M

ay
be

lli
ne

, F
l S

lu
dg

e 
La

go
on

, I
-4

40
 In

d,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
, F

L 
Pl

an
t M

ai
nt

, 
FL

 C
S&

EN
G

, D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 P
in

et
re

e 
Pt

, F
au

lk
 x

in
g,

 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 G

at
e,

 
C

yp
re

ss
 x

in
g,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
H

ar
ris

 In
d,

 F
L 

La
b,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
E,

 L
ak

ew
oo

d,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

d 
Pk

, F
L 

Ad
m

in
, S

ho
rte

r C
ol

le
ge

, H
w

y 
10

7 
PS

, D
ix

ie
4

4
3

1
4

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
43

 C
or

re
ct

io
n 

Ta
pe

 P
en

s 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

4
3

1
5

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7.

46
 L

un
ch

es
 -M

ay
 N

LR
W

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g

Pa
ge

 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

3
1

6
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

9.
49

 H
an

d 
Tr

uc
k/

Bi
llin

g 
D

ep
t, 

Pa
yr

ol
l E

nv
, P

op
U

p 
N

ot
es

, K
le

en
ex

, D
VD

 C
as

es
, I

VR
 

C
as

e,
 D

VD
 L

ab
el

s,
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Pl

as
tic

 F
or

ks
-A

D
M

IN
; 6

50
 W

at
t U

PS
, C

D
 

En
ve

lo
pe

s,
 1

00
 C

D
R

-M
au

m
el

le
; C

lip
bo

ar
d,

 L
et

te
r T

ra
ys

, I
nc

lin
e 

Fi
le

, Z
ip

lo
c 

Ba
gs

, 
Pa

pe
r, 

M
ar

ke
rs

, V
ie

w
 B

in
de

rs
, S

he
et

 P
ro

te
ct

or
s,

 In
de

x 
Ta

bs
-E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
4

4
3

1
7

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 D

irt
 R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
2

4
4

3
1

8
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
34

 T
oo

th
 a

nd
 P

en
 fo

r K
X1

21
-3

 T
ra

ck
ho

e
4

4
3

1
9

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

8.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
M

ay
 C

yc
le

 1
4

4
3

2
0

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

28
2.

87
 G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g 

- D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 2
9t

h 
St

.
4

4
3

2
1

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
97

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s 

- O
pe

ra
tio

ns
4

4
3

2
2

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

37
6.

68
 5

5-
G

al
 P

ro
Pa

ne
l -

 In
st

al
le

d 
50

 A
m

p 
C

on
ta

ct
or

4
4

3
2

3
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
44

5.
73

 A
lu

m
in

um
 S

hi
el

ds
, A

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
Sp

re
ad

er
s,

 W
ire

 B
rid

le
 - 

W
ar

d 
2

4
4

3
2

4
U

ni
te

d 
H

oi
st

 &
 C

ra
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 1
4,

53
6.

73
 5

-T
on

 H
oi

st
 &

 T
ro

lle
y 

w
/R

ad
io

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 B

ra
ke

 - 
5-

M
i C

hl
or

in
e 

Bl
dg

/B
ud

ge
t 

ite
m

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 4
/2

9/
18

 $
   

  1
14

,5
09

.8
5 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

3/
18

 $
   

  1
15

,7
14

.5
6 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

7/
18

 $
   

  1
13

,3
82

.5
9 

 $
  

1
,2

6
0

,8
2

7
.8

1
 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

4,
32

1.
28

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

AD
FA

-2
01

6 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

72
,5

20
.9

5
$ 

   
   

 
6-

M
on

th
ly

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

St
op

 P
ay

m
en

t F
ee

 o
n 

Lo
st

 C
he

ck
20

16
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

40
3,

69
3.

07
$ 

   
  

To
ta

l D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 F

ro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,9

8
1

,4
2

3
.1

1
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 1
0



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
27

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 $
 2

92
,8

66
.0

7 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

1 
fo

r B
ar

rin
g 

C
ro

ss
 P

ip
e 

Bu
rs

tin
g 

an
d 

Es
tim

at
e 

#1
 fo

r W
es

t L
ev

y 
Pi

pe
 

Bu
rs

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

10
28

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

11
0,

82
7.

00
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#1
 fo

r W
es

t L
ev

y 
C

IP
P 

Pr
oj

ec
t

4
0
3
,6

9
3
.0

7
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

5/
1/

20
18

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

M
on

th
ly

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
5/

4/
20

18
17

3,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
 P

ai
d 

5/
1-

5/
4

5/
9/

20
18

23
4,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

 P
ai

d 
5/

9
5/

14
/2

01
8

11
5,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
-P

ay
ro

ll
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

5/
13

/1
8,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 5

/1
5/

18
5/

18
/2

01
8

10
2,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

 P
ai

d 
5/

14
-5

/1
8

5/
23

/2
01

8
27

0,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
 P

ai
d 

5/
23

5/
25

/2
01

8
11

3,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

-P
ay

ro
ll

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
5/

27
/1

8,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 5
/2

9/
18

5/
30

/2
01

8
13

5,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
 P

ai
d 

5/
30

5/
31

/2
01

8
48

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
Se

w
er

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
M

on
th

s 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

1
,2

3
5
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MAY 2018 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for May 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 



















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

West Levy/212 SID Basins Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project 
 Change Order #1  (Snake Hill Basin) 

 
Staff has prepared documents for pipe bursting an additional 32 line segments for a total of 
6,630 linear feet of six-inch gravity  sewer lines to be  added to the existing contract for the 
West Levy/212 SID Basins  Pipe Bursting  2016 Rehabilitation  Project.  All  prices are  unit 
prices which have already been established  by the existing contract and the estimates are 
based on extension of itemized quantities. 
 
All of these line segments are within the project area of Snake Hill Basin.  The table below 
illustrates the pricing benefits for using a change order to the existing West Levy/212 SID 
Basins Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project: 
 

 
The estimated cost for this change order is $570,920.50 which will be funded through our 
2016 Revolving Loan Fund loan. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to negotiate with Horseshoe Construction, Inc. utilizing unit pricing from the 

West Levy/212 SID Basins Pipe Bursting contract contingent upon receiving authorization 

from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 
 
 



6/4/2018

West Levy/212 Basins Pipe Burstin 2016 Rehabilitaion Project Proposed Change Order Items

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Exhibit "A"
Unit Price

Item No. Description Units Unit Price Bid Quantity Total Price Quantity Change

1 Mobilization L.S. 5,000.00$   1 5,000.00$                0.26 1,300.00$                       
2 Performance and Payment Bonds L.S. 5,000.00$   1 5,000.00$                0.26 1,300.00$                       
3 Certificates of Insurances L.S. 5,000.00$   1 5,000.00$                0.26 1,300.00$                       
4 Clean and TV 6" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 3.25$          24,931 81,025.75$              6,630 21,547.50$                     
5 Pipe Burst 6" to 8" HDPE L.F. 31.00$        19,993 $619,783.00 6,630 205,530.00$                   
6 Pipe Burst 8" to 8" HDPE L.F. 31.00$        4,805 148,955.00$            0 -$                                
7 Pipe Burst 10" to 10" HDPE L.F. 48.00$        133 6,384.00$                0 -$                                
8 Asphalt Street Repair S.Y. 75.00$        520 39,000.00$              180 13,500.00$                     
9 Asphalt Alley/Drive/Parking Repair S.Y. 50.00$        240 12,000.00$              100 5,000.00$                       
10 4" Service Reinstatement (Machine Dig) Each 750.00$      495 371,250.00$            165 123,750.00$                   
11 4" Service Reinstatement (Hand Dig) Each 750.00$      4 3,000.00$                1 750.00$                          
12 4" Ductile Iron Service Line Replacement LF 25.00$        200 5,000.00$                0 -$                                
13 4" Service Line-Additional Footage LF $60.00 1,600 96,000.00$              425 25,500.00$                     
14 4" Double Cleanout Each 250.00$      1 250.00$                   0 -$                                
15 Pavement Restoration for Service reconnections S.Y. 75.00$        420 31,500.00$              112 8,400.00$                       
16 Tie to Existing Manhole Each 325.00$      250 81,250.00$              66 21,450.00$                     
17 Standard 4' Manhold 0-6' Each 4,500.00$   10 45,000.00$              0 -$                                
18 Standard 4' Manhole, Additional depth VF 25.00$        200 5,000.00$                0 -$                                
19 Abandon and Grout Fill Manhole Each 500.00$      1 500.00$                   0 -$                                
20 Point Repair (Paved Areas) Each 150.00$      10 1,500.00$                0 -$                                
21 Point Repair (Paved Areas) V.F. 5.00$          120 600.00$                   0 -$                                
22 Flowable Fill for backfill in trench for Paved Reconnections or repairs CY 150.00$      1,192 178,800.00$            316 47,400.00$                     
23 Class 7 material compacted backfill in trench for Paved Reconnections or RepairsTons 35.00$        750 26,250.00$              199 6,965.00$                       
24 Point Repair (Non-paved Areas) 0-6' depth Each 150.00$      10 1,500.00$                0 -$                                
25 Point Repair (non-paved areas) per vertical foot over 6' depth V.F. 5.00$          120 600.00$                   0 -$                                
26 Solid Sod and Soil Replacement SY $10.00 10,500 105,000.00$            3,150 31,500.00$                     
27 Seeding and Mulching SY $2.00 1,000 2,000.00$                0 -$                                
28 Fence Removal and Replacement LF 25.00$        2,200 55,000.00$              585 14,625.00$                     
29 Curb and Gutter Replacement LF 5.00$          325 1,625.00$                86 430.00$                          
30 Concrete Street Repair SY 35.00$        250 8,750.00$                66 2,310.00$                       
31 Replace Concrete Driveway S.Y. 35.00$        1,750 61,250.00$              465 16,275.00$                     
32 Replace Concrete Sidewalk SY 35.00$        600 21,000.00$              159 5,565.00$                       
33 Acceptance Inspection by CCTV L.F. 2.10$          24,931 52,355.10$              6,630 13,923.00$                     
34 Remove and Replace Concrete Ditch/Slab SY 25.00$        150 3,750.00$                0 -$                                
35 Trench Safety System LS 5,000.00$   1 5,000.00$                0 1,300.00$                       
36 Traffic Control LS 5,000.00$   1 5,000.00$                0 1,300.00$                       

Original Contract Amount 2,090,877.85$    

Change Order Amount 570,920.50$            

Total Contract Amount Including Change Orders 2,661,798.35$         

Change Order Estimate



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

PURCHASE TWO NEW VEHICLES FROM STATE CONTRACT  

 PUMP MAINTENANCE PARTS TRUCK AND SCADA TECHNICIAN TRUCK 

 
The “parts” truck currently in use by the Pump Maintenance group is a 2006 Chevrolet K1500 
and was fully depreciated in 2011.  This vehicle has approximately 260,000 miles on it, leaks 
oil, has transmission leaks and needs front end work.  Replacement value in the 2018 
Budget is $25,000.  The requested replacement vehicle is a Ford F-150 with a state contract 
cost of $22, 471.00. 
 
The vehicle previously used by our SCADA Technician was taken out of service as the repair 
shop advised it is unsafe to drive.  This unit, a 1999 Chevrolet 2500 pickup, was inherited 
from Maumelle. Replacement value in the 2018 Budget is $30,000.  The requested 
replacement vehicle is a Ford F-150 XL with a state contract cost of $25,224.00. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase a Ford F-150 from the state contract at a cost of $22,471.00 and 

a Ford F-150 XL at a state contract cost of $25,224.00. 

 
  




